1. What is the response date?

The response date is September 19, 2003 COB 4:30PM.

2. Item 8---Water channels are specified as to size and spacing. This removes the responsibility of heat dissipation from the chamber manufacturer. Is that correct?

This was provided as a general guideline, the manufacture should check these numbers and if they have a better solution is should be proposed

3. Item 3b--Double dovetail grooves are not mandatory for gasket retention and are expensive. A single dovetail is adequate. Is that OK?

A single dove tail is adequate as long as the dovetail is on the inside of the O-ring groove.
 

4. Item 16--calls for "Chamber [with valves]" -- what valves

No valves are required with the chamber that is a typo

5. NASA usually requires FOB delivered. Is that the case for this project? Also who is to install?

FOB Destination. As for setup, it will most likely be our onsite group that does that.
6.
What will be the minimum and maximum temperatures the vessel will see? Line 8 on the solicitation mentions a max rise of 50°C which I assume would be added to an ambient temp of 21°C (70°F).
 

That is correct.
 

7.
Heat tracing? Do the engineers have some idea (preferrably a sketch) on how they would want this accomplished? Information given is 3" x 1/2" (channels?) wrapped around outside of cylinder with flow from bottom to top. My guess is upper/lower half pipe headers tied together with concentric rolled half ring channels along the length of the cylinder (see attached sketch).

 

NASA/MSF does not have a specific layout for the channels, but the sketch that the bidder provided is the correct idea.  The channels should be routed to miss flanges etc and divided as necessary into zones etc to achieve as uniform a water flow/heat extraction as possible.
 

8.
FYI: Nozzle takeoff in solicitation does not (accurately) match those shown on drawings.

Not sure what the exact question is.  The drawings in the solicitation were not to scale and were only meant to give rough layout and a reference for placement of flanges, supports etc.
